Minutes of the Administrative Council of the Association des Doctorants du campus STIC de Nice Sophia-Antipolis (ADSTIC) adstic@i3s.unice.fr

Sara Riva

15 June 2022 – 17h30 – I3S Laboratory

Members in attendance: Sara Riva, Laetitia Laversa, Igor Carrara, Nina Singlan, Romain Michelucci, Carlotta Lupatelli, Vladimir Krajnak, Jules Mabon, Steve Malalel

Members not in attendance: Francesco D'AMORE, Amélie GRUEL, Florian REGIN,

Agenda

1	Feedback of previous events	1
2	Organisation state of events in June	2
3	Define events planned for July and August	2
4	Web site	2
5	Vote for new active members	2
6	Open discussion	2

1 Feedback of previous events

Regarding the **first photo session**, there were people who did not show up but were replaced by people who were available (but did not initially sign up). It is proposed to find a way to avoid people registering twice at the same event. It is proposed to schedule a new photo event in October.

As far as the **board game event** is concerned, the difficulty in organising the car sharing among the members of the association is underlined. The event received positive feedback from participants.

The **minigolf event** has a positive response from participants. It is proposed to reorganise it at another period of the year due to the high temperatures, and it is pointed out that it would not be possible to increase the number of participants due to the waiting time.

A slight increase in participation is reported on Café ADSTIC.

The **biking event** had problems due to 3 participants arriving late without bikes. Problem managed by the organisers. In general, the event had positive feedback from participants requesting to organise it again.

Karaoke event had few participants compared to the number of people registered. It is pointed out that people did not have to pay to come to the event and that this may be related to the high number of absentees. The bar "les 3 diables" did not report correct start times for karaoke and this caused a long wait. Overall, happy participants.

2 Organisation state of events in June

Drinks remain to be bought for the **beach event**, and active members are required to participate in managing the planned activity.

For the **tree climbing event** everything seems to be ready.

For the upcoming ADSTIC Cafés, the purchase of a new coffee making machine is requested.

For the **kayak event** it remains to be figured out how to get to the starting location, it is proposed that the association pay 13 euros per person and participants pay 12. It is decided that initially the event is for ADSTIC members only. Treasurer and President request that an invoice be provided for a proper cost estimate.

3 Define events planned for July and August

President and treasurer propose to try to organize an archery event for mid-July. They then engage to make a cost estimation.

Active members decide they would like to plan one event on the beach in late July and another one in late August. The idea is to have one in Antibes and one in Nice. Temporary coordinators are Vladimir and Carlotta.

4 Web site

The new site prepared for the association is shown. A request is made to add a page with deadlines and useful information for students, to update sponsors and logos of the laboratories involved, how to be able to add a photo gallery is discussed (to be verified legal aspect), and it is suggested to find citations to add to the site. Finally, how to publicise the official launch of the new site to members of the association is discussed.

5 Vote for new active members

8 affirmative votes for Carlotta's election (Amélie's vote was made by waiver to the president), 0 opposed, 0 abstained. 9 affirmative votes for Steve's election (Amélie's vote was made by waiver to the president), 0 opposed, 0 abstained. Carlotta and Steve are officially active members of ADSTIC.

6 Open discussion

No additional discussion